_Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

5]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-9827943-1314627
Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $39.99

Approved items

[x] 4 OtterBox Defender Screenless Series Case for Samsung Galaxy S20 & S20 5G
(ONLY) Non-Retail Packaging - Black
$39.99 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Accessories  Cases  Wearable Technology  Best Sellers

OtterBox Defender
Screenless Series Case
for Samsung Galaxy
S20 & 520 5G (ONLY)
Non-Retail Packaging
- Black

Visit the OtterBox Store
54 ratings
| 4 answered questions

Price: $39,99 & FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00
$39:59 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other
sellers that may not offer free Prime
shipping.

Compatible Samsung Galaxy S20,
Phone Samsung Galaxy 520 5G
Models

Brand OtterBox
Color Black
Pattern Solid

About this item

e Compatible with Samsung Galaxy
520 & S20 5G (NOT Compatible
with $20/520 5G PLUS or ULTRA
models)

¢ Multi-layer defense from the solid
inner shell and resilient outer
slipcover

* Port covers prevent dirt, dust and
lint from clogging jacks and ports

e Holster functions as a swiveling
belt clip and a hands-free kickstand

¢ Includes OtterBox limited lifetime
warranty (see website for details)
and 100% authentic

Compare with similar items

New & Used (4) from $13.61 FREE
Shipping on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon.

Deals  Trade-In  All Electronics

: ~ Watch now»
- flive

Buy new: $39.99
& FREE Returns

FREE delivery: Monday, Sep
20 Details

Fastest delivery: Tomorrow
Order within 44 mins
Details

Select delivery location

In Stock.
a1

Add to Cart

{ Buy Now

# Secure transaction

Sold by Mac N’ Cheese and
Fulfilled by Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or
Replacement

Shows what's inside. To hide
it, choose Ship in Amazon
Packaging at Checkout.

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start
saving today with Fast,
FREE Delivery

1-Click ordering is not available
for this itent.

") Add a gift receipt for
easy returns

Save with Used - Good
$13.61

FREE delivery: Friday, Sep
24 on orders over $25.00
shipped by Amazon.

Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: Amazon Warehouse
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